From: Apache [mailto:apache@pitbull.bmi.net] On Behalf Of batgirl65
Sent: Sunday, November 27, 2011 11:22 AM

To: Roldan, Lizette; Roldan, Lizette

Subject: RSO on License 30-02405-10 has resigned from her position

Hi Dr. Roldan Otero,

I was the RSO on license # 30-02405-10 and I wanted to make sure you were informed that I
resigned from my position at Survivability Vulnerability Assessment Directorate at White Sands
Missile Range NM. My last day to physically be at the missile range was November18, but I
believe for paperwork purposes, the Army's Civilian Personnel Department is saying my last day
will be Decemberl. Since I gave my notice in early November, I have not been informed of
upcoming tests being performed at the Gamma Range or the EI Dorado nor which customers
were performing them. To the best of my knowledge, Henry Trujillo
(henry.d.trujillo.civ@mail.mil; 575-678-1167) is your point of contact for this. Prior to my
leaving, SVAD's director (John Okuma 575-678-1165) and I spoke about the need for either
Henry or Mary Donahue (575-678-6177) to call you and/or submit an amendment taking me off
as RSO and assigning someone else as RSO. I am not sure of the status of that and apologize if
you are already dealing with SVAD's licensing issues.

I really enjoyed working with you when I was applying for the license and talking to you about
our calibration issues.

Sincerely,

Elise Barrera
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